
Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District  
District Regular Board Meeting 

January 23, 2020 
8 a.m.  

County Annex Conference Room 
625 Jefferson Ave. 

 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – 
  
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. AGENDA  

 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker 
 

V. CONSENT AGENDA -Board Action 
A. 2020 Local Cost Share Policy 
B. 2020 Wabasha NLMP Implementation Plan-Signature Needed 
C. 2019-20 Zumbro River Valley Outreach Grant Agreement (TNC)  
D. Land Stewardship Project Sponsorship Invoice $300.00 
E. MAWQCP Newsletter January, 2020 
F. 2020 Well Sealing Policy and Priority Checklist – Board Action 
G. Fillmore SWCD – 2020 MAWQCP Sub-agreement – Signature Needed 
H. Goodhue SWCD – Payment voucher $864.89 for RCPP – Stacey Miller return of TA 

Funds not used. 
I. Mower SWCD – Invoice 7804 - $4,296.25 Reimburse for 2019 Well Sealing Payments 
J. MASWCD 2020 Dues $3,593.69  
K. BWSR - Return of FY17 State Cost Share Funds $1,825.07 
L. BWSR – Return of FY18 Buffer Cost Share Implementation Fund $2,324.34 

 
VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT 

A. December 19, 2019 Meeting Minutes-Board Action 
 

VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:   
A. December Program Record-Board Action 
B. District Financial Statements-Board Action 

  
VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS 

A. Monthly Bills in the amount of $49,119.33   -Board Action 
 

IX. DISTRICT REPORTS 
A. Chair Report – Terry Helbig 
B. County Commissioner – Rich Hall 
C. District Manager Report – Terri Peters     
D. NRCS Report – Phillis Brey 
E. Ecological Technician Report – Jen Wahls 



F. District Technician Report- Mitch Rigelman 
G. Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant -Sue Cerwinske 

X. OLD BUSINESS 
i. Set Meeting Dates/Time for 2020 

ii.  SWCD co-sponsored event with the Land Stewardship Project –Wednesday, 
January 29, 2020 location Peace United Methodist Church between Elgin and 
Plainview. Need to get head count and get registration form. We will need to 
pay fee for whoever going 

XI. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Elections of SWCD Board Officers – Board Action 

i.  Chairman 
ii.  Vice Chairman 

iii.  Secretary 
iv.  Treasurer 

 
B. 2020 Committee Appointments-Board Action 

i. Personnel committee 
ii. Finance Committee 
iii. Whitewater Watershed 
iv. One Watershed, One Plan 
v. SE SWCD Technical Support JPB 

vi. County Board Meeting Representative – This is a member of our board who will 
go to county meetings. 
 

C. Designation of Official Newspaper Resolution 01232020-2 (The Lake City Graphic) - 
Board Action 

D. Designation of Official Bank Depositories Resolution 01232020-3-Board Action 
E. Designation of Signatories for Bank Accounts Resolution 01232020-4 – Board Action 
F. Per Diem rates 75.00 and Mileage .575 for 2020 Resolution 01232020-5- Board 

Action 
G. eLink Grant Reporting Signature Authority Resolution 01232020-1-Board Action 
H. Mark Miller DNR Forestry – Forestry Day Tree & Donut Resolution – (Donation)  

- Board Action 
I. 2020 Monitoring Plan for Buffer Compliance-Board Action – Take off Agenda was 

on 2019 agenda 
J.  Trading in the GMC Truck – Discussion/Potential Board Action 
K. Voucher for payment of $800.00 to George Meyer 18-CWMA-5 (4 acres of practice 

314 Brush Management – Board Action 
L. Contract approval to Tom Gerken on 30 acres of cover crops 2020-Capacity-1 

($2,700.00 total from Capacity 2020 practice 340) - Board Action  
M. MASWCD Legislative Briefing and Day at the Capitol, March 24-25 - Designate board 

members to go. Board Action  
N. Mississippi-Winona-La Crescent 1 Watershed 1 Plan – Board Discussion 



O. Contact extension authority policy – Board Information 
P. Annual Leave Carry Over policy and options – Discussion and Potential Action 
Q. Signature Authority for new MAWQCP Promo Fund – Board Action 

 
 
 

R. Upcoming Events 
i. Minnesota Campaign Finance Board Annual Recertification due by January 27, 

2020 
ii. Cover Crops 101 – Tuesday February 4th from 6:30 PM to 8:30 PM at the 

Cascade Town Hall 2025 75th St. NE Rochester, MN 
iii. Wabasha Forestry Day February 14th, 2020, Zumbro Falls VFW 

iv. UMN Nitrogen Smart program –Wednesday, February 24, 2020 in 
Plainview z.umn.edu/nitrogensmart.  Fundamentals program in morning, 
advanced portion in afternoon. Final details to come, will keep you posted.  

v.  SE SWCD Tech Support JPB Meeting Agenda 
 
 

XII. Board Reports 
A. WW –  
B. 1W1P- 

XIII. Adjourn- Board Action 
 

 
 

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fz.umn.edu%2Fnitrogensmart&data=02%7C01%7C%7Ce71a2edff6ff4e1d71d508d77a6d1130%7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697%7C0%7C1%7C637112481180132390&sdata=YVXMnmDyIH17hXHqiqT1dsKImoxvbI4CsJxJu6fX4Cg%3D&reserved=0


WABASHA SWCD LOCAL COST SHARE POLICY 

 

Staff Credentials 

The Wabasha Soil & Water Conservation District (District) will ensure staff has the necessary skill and training to install 
and maintain projects according to standards and specifications.  Building credentials and maintaining or seeking 
certifications to retain knowledgeable staff is a high priority of the District.  Budget allocation determined annually 
according to program work plans. 

Technical expertise of the District includes: 

● 3 Staff with USDA – Natural Resources Conservation Service Job Approval Authority under Ecological and/or 
Engineering Science 

When professional engineering is required or specific conservation practices require expertise above current technical 
capacity, the District will utilize professional engineers or staff from consultants, Minnesota Department of Natural 
Resources, Minnesota Pollution Control Agency, USDA – Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS), the Joint 
Powers Board and The Nature Conservancy. 

Delegation 

Landowner contracts for the installation of conservation practices and supporting project documents such as cost share 
vouchers will be signed by the Technical Representative, the District Board Chair (as needed) and the landowner (and 
land occupier). 

Noncompliance 

Cost Share contract noncompliance will be reviewed by the District Board in consultation with the District Manager and 
Technical Staff.  Resolution with the landowner will be attempted through corrective actions or alternative avenues. 
Unresolved issues that the District Board is not able to address will be taken to the County attorney for resolution. 

General Policies Applied to all Funding Programs (including nonstructural policies) 

● All funding program contracts and requests for payment require the approval of the District Board of Supervisors 
(Board). 

● All funding programs are subject to fund availability and may be discontinued or subject to program policy revisions by 
the District Board as it deems appropriate. 

● The landowner shall allow District staff access to property for which the installed conservation practice is located 
during the life of the contract.  The installed practice will be subject to periodic inspections by District staff. 

● Applicants are responsible to submit application forms, project plans and cost estimates as requested by the District in 
sufficient detail for the District to complete its review. 

●Unless specified otherwise by Minnesota prevailing wage statutes, the value of labor, equipment, materials and/or 
services that are proposed to be provided by the applicant to complete the project, shall be estimated at: 

1. General Labor rate will be based on the most current Iowa Farm Custom Rate Survey for labor rates. (Date, 
times and activity must be documented) 

2. Labor rate for chainsaw, brush cutting, etc. will follow the general labor rate from the most recent Iowa 
Farm Custom Rate Survey.  (Date, times and activity must be documented) 

3. Labor rate of $50 per cubic yard for concrete work. 
4. Heavy equipment operation such as skid steers, tractors, backhoes, and scrapers (including labor) at $60 per 

hour.  (Date, times and activity must be documented) 



5. Materials:  $8 per ton for gravel, $5 per yard for sand. 
6. Professional or semi-professional services, i.e. engineering, contracting for prescribed burns, labor rate up to 

$75 per hour.  (Date, times and activity must be documented)  
7. Invasive plant management will be paid a minimum of $200/acre rate depending on technical evaluation of 

the site and Board approval. 
8. Vegetative plantings (including site prep and native seed used) will have a minimum payment of $200/acre 

depending on technical evaluation of the site and Board approval. 
9. $30/acre for Cover Crop planting 

 
● Unless otherwise approved by the District Board, a portion of a project becomes ineligible for funding if construction 
begins on that portion before a cost share contract has been approved. 

 
● Upon District Board approval, the applicant will receive a letter with a copy of the executed cost share contract stating 
what practice(s) have been approved, the funding amount, time schedule to start, completion date and an Operation 
and Maintenance Plan (OMP). 
 
● Work on the practice shall not start until the District Board has approved a cost share contract at an official meeting.  
If work begins before the contract has been approved, the practice is not eligible for funding.   

 
● The project must be must be completed in compliance with the terms and conditions of the Cost Share Program 
Contract and maintained in compliance with the OMP.  (See Contract and O&M Plan) 

 
● The applicant is responsible to pay, in full, all receipts and invoices directly to the contractor or vendor. 
 
● The funding amount will not exceed the amount specified on the original cost share contract.  The landowner, prior to 
completion of the project, shall obtain a District Board approved contract amendment to increase funding amounts 
depending on available funding. 
 
● At project completion the District Staff or consultant with the proper Job Approval Authority shall verify if the practice 
is complete and meets standards and specifications before final payment is issued.  The applicant must submit seed tags, 
invoices or receipts of actual costs in sufficient detail for the District’s review.  Requests for reimbursement shall include 
a Voucher and Practice Certification Summary Form. 
 
● A one-time cost share reimbursement payment will be made upon certification that the project has been installed and 
completed to specifications.  To receive a partial payment the landowner will need to meet with technical 
representative to assess progress of work, submit all invoices from contractors to-date to the Board for approval.  
 
● District Technical Standards will follow the most recent NRCS Field Office Technical Guide (FOTG), Minnesota 
Stormwater Manual, or be a professionally accepted engineering or ecological practice.  The District will also utilize 
guidance and technical specifications from agencies such as the MN Department of Natural Resources, MN Pollution 
Control Agency, MN Department of Agriculture, and University of MN, where appropriate. 
 
● Compliance inspection intervals will be based on minimum State requirements, the amount of total project funding 
received and the complexity of the project.  District staff will develop a process for compliance inspection intervals. 
 
 ● It is the District’s goal to support and leverage federal USDA – Environmental Quality Incentive Program (EQIP) 
funding through the District technical assistance. 
 



● If USDA – Conservation Reserve Program (CRP) dollars are secured for a project, the landowner must sign a Freedom 
of Information Act release form that allows the District access to applicable information with the landowners CRP 
project case file.  
 
● The landowner is responsible for the O&M of practices applied under this program to ensure the conservation 
objective of the practice is achieved for the minimum amount of time specified in the contract. 
 
● If the title to the land where the practice is installed is transferred to another party before the expiration of the life of 
cost share contract, it shall be the responsibility of the land occupier or landowner who signed the contract to advise the 
new owner that the contract is in force. 
 
● The practice shall be seeded according to project design requirements.  Mulching, erosion control blanket or other 
erosion control devices may also be required.  These items shall be completed or agreed to before certification and 
approval of the practice.  A soils test may be required depending on practice or seed mix.  
 
 
 
Policies Applied to the Nonstructural Land Management Practices and Vegetative Practices 
 
● Include all the above mentioned 
 
 
● A list of some (not all) practices and programs utilizing funds.  Practices shall meet NRCS eFOTG standards unless 
otherwise noted by technical staff. 

1. NRCS eFOTG practices included but not limited to:  314 – Brush Management, 315 – Herbaceous Weed 
Control, 327 – MN Conservation Cover, 338 – Prescribed burning, 528 – Biological Brush Management and 
Biological Herbaceous Weed Control, 342 – Critical Area Planting, 666 – Forest Stand Improvement 

2. Vegetative reestablishment between field and forest edge.  NRCS eFOTG practices included but not limited 
to:  386 – Field Border, 327 – Conservation Cover, 338 – Prescribed Burning, 612 – Tree/Shrub Establishment 
and 490 - Tree/Shrub Site Preparation  

3. Buffer Law – assistance with vegetative establishment if CRP is not an option.  NRCS FOTG practices included 
but not limited to:  391- Riparian Forest Buffer, 327 – Conservation Cover, 393 – Filter Strip, 386 – Field 
Border 

4. Contour Strips - NRCS eFOTG practices included but not limited to:  332 – Contour buffer strip 
5. Cover crops - NRCS eFOTG practices included but not limited to: 340 – cover crop 

 

  



Updated June 26, 2019 

 

NONSTRUCTURAL LAND MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (NLMP) 
IMPLENTATION PLAN REQUEST FORM  

FY 2020 CONSERVATION COST SHARE BASE GRANT 
(Period of July 1, 2019 through December 31, 2022) 

For The Erosion Control and Water Management Program 
 
 
SWCD:  Wabasha SWCD                   Contact:  Terri Peters                      
 
Briefly describe the District’s proposed local policy and implementation plan for incorporating nonstructural land 
management practices into your conservation cost share program by answering the following questions.   A 
maximum of three pages, not including the signature page is allowed for your answers.   
 

1. What prioritized, targeted and measurable actions have been taken to insure that there is a direct erosion 
control and water quality connection to an identified large scale plan?  
 
Targeted watersheds will include the Lower Zumbro River and Whitewater River.  Practices identified 
within the nonstructural land management plan for Wabasha County address the following items in the 
County’s Local Water Plan:  1. Soil Erosion and 2. SSTS/Wells/Groundwater.  The Wabasha County Water 
Plan received feedback in these priority concerns that are also addressed in the Whitewater Watershed 
Project, Whitewater Landscape Plan and the Zumbro WRAPS.  The use of cover crops will assist addressing 
Priority Item 1 in the Water Plan.   The use of cover crops is recognized as one of many strategies in the 
Zumbro WRAPS to aid the goal of reducing sedimentation and phosphorous.  Feedback on this priority 
also came from Whitewater Watershed Project to work through soil health to increase infiltration to 
reduce runoff and erosion through the implementation of cover crops.   Wabasha’s nonstructural plan 
recognizes the benefits of using cover crops as a BMP within their strategies, goals, and implementation 
schedules to address runoff from agricultural lands.   
 
Item 2 in the Water Plan will benefit from the use of cover crops and utilizing contour stripping (slow 
water, trap sediment and nutrients).  The Karst geology of Wabasha County makes it unreasonable to 
separate surface water from groundwater as the two can be closely tied via sinkholes. 
 
A majority of the land in Wabasha County plan area is farmland. This predominant land use emphasizes 
the need for good soil health, as healthy soils drive the sustainability of agricultural production. Healthy 
soils perform several essential functions, including cycling nutrients and regulating water flow. As such, 
managing to improve soil heath may increase its nutrient cycling capacity, providing financial benefits to 
the producer by reducing the need for extra, synthetic inputs. Additionally, managing for healthy soil may 
improve organic content of soils, thereby improving phosphorous and soil retention. 
 
Most of the agricultural land in the county is left without cover once crops are harvested. To encourage 
maintaining cover, and for the overall soil benefits they provide, cover crops will be prioritized as a BMP 
that we can facilitate. Priority will be given to fields planted to soybeans, sweet corn, peas and corn silage 
or any crop where harvesting the field crop will leave the soil in a condition where it is vulnerable to sheet 
and rill erosion. 
 

2. How and what technical assistance will be provided to land occupier to insure a whole farm or field scale 
conservation plan is developed and implemented? 

 
Some purposes of implementing cover crops on agricultural lands is to address sheet and rill erosion, 
increase soil health and to capture and recycle excess nutrients. A visit to the field and/or fields will be 



Nonstructural Land Management Instructions  •  Page 2 

 
made by qualified SWCD staff to ensure that other resource concerns may be addressed. For example, 
staff will note any gully formations along field edges and suggest BMP's to address the resource concern. 
In addition, staff will discuss crop rotation, contour farming, manure management, etc. with the land 
occupier to understand the land occupier's farming goals and methods. Staff will work with the land 
occupier to develop a conservation plan for the field(s) of interest using the appropriate assessment tool 
(e.g. soil assessment tools, RUSLE2 or IET) to help quantify inadequacies. Recommendations for BMPs will 
be made for deficiencies noted during the planning process. The upland drainage areas will also be 
monitored for land use, slope and erodibility to ensure that the practices being installed are suitable for 
the planned location. 

 
3. List the types of nonstructural land management practices that will be eligible for financial assistance.  

What specific FOTG standards will be used for these practices? What will be the effective life of these 
practices? 

 
Cover Crop (340), under the MN Index to Practice Standards will be eligible for financial assistance. FOTG 
standards and specifications will be used for all contracts. Goal of the practice is for ongoing adoption 
after the 3 years.  Producers will be expected to establish a minimum of 1 species of cover crop each year 
for a minimum of 3 years with payment after establishment of a cover crop after the first year.  Crop can 
be established by drilling, aerial or broadcast application that meets the seeding specifications of the 
practice 340.  Field verification of contracted acres will be made after each year's establishment. 

 
4. What will be proposed flat rates OR the maximum percentage based on invoices and receipts for the 

listed practices and, if flat rates are being proposed, how did you determine the feasibility of these rates? 
Will there be any other program funding being paid on these practices? 

 
Upon completion and signature of a Board of Water & Soil Resources Flat Rate contract and successful 
seeding of the initial cover crop in year 1, a rate of $30 per acre will be allocated to a land occupier with a 
MINIMUM of 10 acres per land occupier for 3 years (i.e. $30 x 10 acres x 3 years= $900). This rate was 
established by calculating current, typical seed cost of drilling a single species winter annual such as 
Cereal Rye at recommended rates along with the per acre cost to rent a no-till drill. The land occupier may 
incur additional expenses for fertilizer, labor, and equipment. 

 
5. How will the District implement contracts with Land Occupiers for technical assessments, conservation 

planning, practice implementation and technical certification, payment schedule within the timelines of 
the grant agreement and practice noncompliance issues? 

 
District technicians will utilize the "MN Cover Crop Design Worksheet" along with recommendation for 
seeding dates and rates as set forth by the University of Minnesota or the Midwest Cover Crop Council. A 
one-time payment will be made after successful seeding of the 1st year cover crop with the requirement 
to establish a cover crop on tillable ground with successive scheduled payments being made after 
verification of planting to standards and specifications.  For all practices, Wabasha SWCD will be entering 
into a 3-year contract with the land occupier and land owner and will be subject to yearly inspections. 
Inspections will note compliance with the individual's operation and maintenance plan and address 
noncompliance with the practice.   Non-compliance with the program will follow BWSR's Grants 
Administration Manual" {GAM) guidelines with the goal of bringing the land occupier into compliance. If 
there is a failure to maintain compliance, the land occupier is liable to the SWCD for up to 150% of the 
flat-rate payment received. 

 
6. What are your proposed O&M procedures and policy to ensure these practices are incorporated into the 

farming operation?  Will this result in a modified operation, maintenance and site inspection program for 



Nonstructural Land Management Instructions  •  Page 3 

 
nonstructural land management practices as per BWSR GAM policy? And, if yes, what are those 
modifications. 

 
We plan to use the standard BWSR Practice Site Inspection Form from the BWSR website on follow-up 
inspections. Operation and Maintenance procedures will follow the NRCS standards for the applicable 
practice. For Cover Crop (340) an operator: 1.) should control growth of the cover crop to reduce 
competition from volunteer plants and shading, 2.) control weeds in the cover crop by mowing or 
herbicide application, 3.) control soil moisture depletion by selecting water efficient plant species and 
terminating the cover crop before excessive growth, 4.) evaluate the cover crop to determine if the cover 
crop is meeting the planned purposes(s), 5.) if the cover crop is not meeting the purpose(s) adjust the 
management, change the species of cover crop, or choose a different technology. 
 
O&M procedures will require establishment of cover crop each year for 3 years based on NRCS standard. 
At this time there are no expected changes planned for a modified operation, maintenance, and site 
inspection program for non-structural land management practices based on the plan to include cover 
crops as a practice. 
 
Producers who have been utilizing cover crops as a continuous practice or received payment for cover 
crop on the planned acres are ineligible.   

 
7. Is there any other information you would like to provide at this time? 

 
Total acres of cover crop planted per year will need to equal or exceed the contracted acres in order to 
maintain compliance.   

  



Nonstructural Land Management Instructions  •  Page 4 

 
 

SIGNATURE PAGE 
 
Requested By: 
 
_______________________________________      _____________________________________ 
SWCD Chair Signature          Date 
 
Approved By: 
 
_______________________________________      _____________________________________   
Board Conservationist Signature        Date 
 
Please submit this request to your Board Conservationist on or before the end of the first Fiscal Year of the grant.  
 
BCs must attach a copy of the approved request form under the Attachments Tab of the grant record in eLINK. 

 





















Date: 12/19/2019

            Phone: 507-523-3366

SALESPERSON DATE SHIPPED SHIPPED VIA TERMS

12/19/2019 Net 15 days

QTY. UNIT PRICE TOTAL

300.00

300.00

0.0%

0.00

0.00

$300.00 

Thank You.

If you have any questions please contact Liana Nichols at 507-523-3366 or 

lnichols@landstewardshipproject.org

SUBTOTAL

SALES TAX RATE %

TOTAL DUE

SALES TAX

SHIPPING & HANDLING

Please specify invoice number on all correspondence to ensure proper credit.

DESCRIPTION

We also accept VISA, MasterCard Discover, and debit cards.

Thanks so much!!

Business sponsorships are tax-deductible to the full extent of the law

Sponsorship of LSP's "Bridge To Soil Health" workshop with Dawn 
and Grant Breitkreutz, Tom Cotter, and Myron Sylling January 29, 
2020 

Land Stewardship Project

Invoice
Invoice Number:  1

Please send payment to:

Federal ID # 41-1466054

180 E. Main Street - P.O. Box 130

Attn: Jen Wahls

To:  Wabasha SWCD

Lewiston, MN   55952

Attn: Liana Nichols







WABASHA SWCD STATE COST SHARE WELL SEALING POLICY & PROGRAM  
GUIDELINES 

 
POLICY: 

 
To limit groundwater and drinking water contamination, Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District will 
provide technical and financial assistance to seal abandoned wells within an identified Wellhead Protection 
Area (WHPA), Drinking Water Supply Management Areas (DWSMAs) or areas of documented groundwater 
contamination to landowners of Wabasha County. The District will ensure all projects are maintained according 
to NRCS 351 practice standards and specifications to achieve proper implementation. A priority Checklist will 
be utilized to document each project’s environmental risk, and client obligations. All projects must abide by the 
priority checklist items and program guidelines as follows:  
 

PRIORITY CHECKLIST: 
 

One of the following must be checked: 
 
____ The well must be sealed to allow correction of a failing ISTS system. 
 
____ The well must be sealed to allow correction of pollution runoff from a feedlot.   
 
____ The abandoned well is located in a designated well head protection area. (If Minnesota Department of 

Health funding is available in these areas, that will be considered first). 
 
____ The abandoned well is in an area subject to flooding. 
 
____ The abandoned well depth is known and the well penetrates at least one confining  
 layer. 
 
____ The abandoned well is in a township identified to have concentrations of nitrates above 10 ppm. 

(According to MDA Wabasha County Initial Well Dataset Map, 2017).  
 
____ The landowner has provided nitrate test results indicating levels at or above 10 ppm.  
 
All the following must be checked: 

 
____ This is the client’s first application for well sealing cost-share this year. 
 
____ The client has presented an estimate from a contractor licensed to seal wells in Minnesota or has a 

written offer to seal the well from a properly licensed contractor. 
 
____ Funds are available and budgeted for well sealing. 
 

PROGRAM GUIDELINES: 
 

I. Total Cost share of 50% not to exceed $1,000 per well. 
 

II. Funds will come from State Cost Share and/or Capacity Funding (beginning with FY’17 for both 
funding sources) and not to exceed $10,000 per year. 

 
III. Maximum expenditure of $10,000 for first year of program. 

 



IV. Waiting list may be developed as program proceeds and SWCD staff will prioritize wells by 
pollution threat if demand exceeds funding. 

 
V. Application must be made and approved by SWCD Board prior to client and contractor closing the 

well.   
 
VI. Payment will be contingent on presentation to and approval of the SWCD Board of invoice, copy of 

completed Well and Boring Sealing Record that the contractor submits to the State (Department of 
Health) and landowner. This is the official documentation that the well was properly sealed. It will 
be attached to the cost-share voucher in place of the technical signature. 

 
VII. No active advertising planned, although the areas with delineated well-head protection plans in place 

will be notified of program. (If MDH funding is available that will be offered first. 







SWCD: Wabasha

PROJECT ID: Stacy Miller

INVOICE DATE 1/17/2020

$3,468.87
Technical Work only

DATE STAFF DESCRIPTION OF WORK HOURS RATE TOTAL
8/16/2018 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 3 39.21 $117.63
8/16/2018 Mitchell Rigelman Stacy Miller site TA 3 39.21 $117.63
8/27/2018 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 1.5 62.82 $94.23
8/30/2018 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 4 39.21 $156.84
9/26/2018 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 3 39.21 $117.63
9/26/2018 Mitchell Rigelman Stacy Miller site TA 2.5 39.21 $98.03
9/27/2018 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 4.5 39.21 $176.45
10/2/2018 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 2.5 39.21 $98.03
10/4/2018 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 3 39.21 $117.63

10/12/2018 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 4 39.21 $156.84
10/16/2018 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 3.75 39.21 $147.04
10/25/2018 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 2.75 39.21 $107.83
10/29/2018 Mitchell Rigelman Stacy Miller site TA 2 39.21 $78.42
11/27/2018 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 1 39.21 $39.21
12/13/2018 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 2 39.21 $78.42
12/20/2018 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 2.5 39.21 $98.03
12/20/2018 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 2 39.21 $78.42
12/21/2018 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 1.25 39.21 $49.01
12/26/2018 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 2 39.21 $78.42
1/24/2019 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 1 41.23 $41.23
2/19/2019 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 1 41.23 $41.23
8/14/2019 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 0.5 46.87 $23.44
8/26/2019 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 1.5 46.87 $70.31
8/29/2019 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 0.5 46.87 $23.44
8/30/2019 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 2 46.87 $93.74
9/25/2019 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 3.5 46.87 $164.05
9/27/2019 Bill Wayne Stacy Miller site TA 1.5 46.87 $70.31

12/31/2018 Mileage
2018 Mileage (Aug-194, Sept.-124.5, Oct-197, Dec.-

32 547.5 0.545 $298.39
12/31/2019 Mileage 2019 Mileage (Jan-42, Aug-34, Sept. 30) 106 0.58 $61.48

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

TOTAL 715.25 hours $2,893.31

LOWER MISSISSIPPI RIVER FEEDLOT RCPP 
PAYMENT VOUCHER

Beginning Balance



$2,603.98
$864.89

DISTRICT MANAGER                                                                       DATE

90% of TOTAL
AMT REMAINING

1/17/2020

























Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District  
District Regular Board Meeting 

December 19, 2019 
8 a.m.  

County Annex Conference Room 
625 Jefferson Ave 

 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER – Meeting called to order at 8:00 am by Vice Chair Lynn Zabel 

Supervisors Present:  Lynn Zabel, Vice Chair, Larry Theismann, Secretary, Chuck Fick, 
Treasurer, Nate Arendt, Member 
Staff: Terri Peters, District Manager, Jen Wahls, Mitchell Rigelman, Sue Cerwinske 
Others: Sheila Harmes,1W1P, Sharlene and Frank Klennert 

 
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. AGENDA  

                         Moved by Fick, seconded by Theismann to approve agenda 
                         Affirmative:  Theismann, Fick, Arendt, Zabel 
                         Opposed: None  
                         Motion carried 
   

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS   
Comments limited to 5 minutes per speaker 

 
V. CONSENT AGENDA  

A. 2020 Data Practice Policy for Data Subject 
B. 2020 Data Practice Policy for Members of Public  
C. 2020 request for release of data to government agency 
D. 2020 request for release of data  
E. 2020 Wabasha County Soil & Water Conservation District Data  

Practices Policy Fee Schedule 
F. MAWQCP Area 7 Grant Agreement – Board Action 

i. Wabasha SWCD MAWQCP Admin Pship JPA – Cover Sheet 
ii. Wabasha SWCD MAWQCP Admin Pship – Certification 

iii. Wabasha SWCD MAWQCP Admin Pship – Agreement 
iv. Wabasha SWCD MAWQCP – Encumbrance Worksheet 
v. Wabasha SWCD MAWQCP Pship – Summary/Certificate of Completion 

G. Final WAB2020-MAWQCP-02 Freeborn County – Board Action 
H. Final WAB2020-MAWQCP-02 Olmsted County – Board Action 
I. AgBMP Loan Application for James Wright in the amount of $49,450.00 – Board  

Action 
Moved by Fick, seconded by Theismann to approve Consent Agenda 
Affirmative: Theismann, Fick, Arendt, Zabel 
Opposed:  None 
Motion carried 



VI. SECRETARY’S REPORT 
A. November 21, 2019 Meeting Minutes-Board Action 

Moved by Fick, seconded by Theismann to approve Secretary’s Report 
Affirmative: Theismann, Fick, Arendt, Zabel 
Opposed:  None 
Motion carried 

VII. TREASURER’S REPORT:   
A. November Program Record-Board Action  
      Capacity 3rd year.  There is a $209.00 cash difference that Terri  

will have fixed before next board meeting. 
           Moved by Fick, seconded by Arendt to approve Treasurers Report 

Affirmative: Theismann, Fick, Arendt, Zabel 
Opposed:  None 
Motion carried 

B. District Financial Statements November 2019-Board Action 
            Moved by Arendt, seconded by Theismann to approve  
           District Financial Statements for November, 2019 

Affirmative: Theismann, Fick, Arendt, Zabel 
Opposed:  None 
Motion carried 

VIII. PAYMENT OF MONTHLY BILLS 
A. Monthly bills in the amount of $17,442.24-Board Action 

Moved by Arendt, seconded by Theismann to approve Payment of Monthly Bills in 
the amount of $17,442.24 
Affirmative: Theismann, Fick, Arendt, Zabel 
Opposed:  None 
Motion carried 

IX. DISTRICT REPORTS 
A. Chair Report – Terry Helbig 

Surgery went well.  Larger incision than thought. will take longer time to heal. 
B. County Commissioner – Rich Hall 

Rich and his wife are doing good.  Went as anticipated.  Planning on being back 
for January meetings.   

C. District Manager Report – Terri Peters 
1W1P Policy Meeting and Advisory Meeting. Move forward on survey with 
priorities, Ground Water, Erosion.  MASWCD had good classes.  Area Grant 
Agreements ready, communicating with partners.  Worked on Work Plan, 
Employee Evaluations. Met with Lake City Environmental Commission, they want 
to partner with SWCD for a Clean Water Fund for next year, application. They have 
money for match.    

D. NRCS Report – Phillis Brey - absent 
E. Ecological Technician Report – Jen Wahls 



F. District Technician Report – Mitch Rigelman 
MASWCD Convention was good., attended 1 day.   Have a handful of producers for 
potential projects this Spring.  Rollie Mehrken’s waterway project. Will need to 
evaluate as it will be a substantial project. Trainings - New Conservation Desktop, 
replacing Tool Kit and Training Management Planning Certification 

G. Bookkeeper/Admin. Assistant – Sue Cerwinske 
 

X. OLD BUSINESS 
A. Final Audited 2018 Financial Statement and Letters from Smith & Shafer 

  
 

XI. NEW BUSINESS 
A. MN Dept of Health – Online Groundwater Training Modules – Board Discussion 

Open to Supervisors or staff.  Providing Input information into education module, 
minimum time spent will be 3 hours.  Jan-Mar 

B. Contract Between Wabasha SWCD and Fillmore SWCD for Wetland Conservation Act 
Technical Assistance 2020-2021 – Board Action 
Moved by Fick, seconded by Theismann to approve Contract Between Wabasha 
SWCD and Fillmore SWCD for Wetlands Conservation Act Technical Assistance for 
2020-2021.  Jen Wahls continue being shared, continuing agreement with 2020 
funds. 
Affirmative: Theismann, Fick, Arendt, Zabel 
Opposed:  None 
Motion carried 
 

C. MN Campaign Finance and Public Disclosures - Board Reminder it is a Requirement 
for public officials to annually recertify statement of economic interest-Board 
Discussion/Individual Action 
 

D. Acer Forest and Tree, LLC – FY19 DNR Forestry Stewardship Plan - $2.727.50 – Board 
Action 
Motioned by Arendt, seconded by Theismann to approve payment to Acer Forest 
and Tree, LLC for FY19 DNR Forestry Stewardship Plan in the amount of $2.727.50. 
Affirmative:  Theismann, Fick, Arendt, Zabel 
Opposed:  None 
Motion carried 
 

E. Zumbro Valley Forestry LLC – FY19 DNR Forestry Stewardship Plan - $3,476.00 – 
Board Action 
Motioned by Arendt, seconded by Theismann to approve payment to Zumbro 
Valley Forestry LLC for FY19 DNR Forestry Stewardship Plan in the amount of 
$3,476.00. 
Affirmative: Theismann, Fick, Arendt, Zabel 



Opposed: None 
Motion carried 
 

F. Payment for approval on contract 17-Capacity-6 Larry Mischke for 20 acres of cover 
crops (practice 340 Capacity 2017) Amount $600.00 Completes contract - Board 
Action 
Motioned by Theismann, seconded by Arendt to approve payment on 
Contract 17-Capacity-6 Larry Mischke for 20 acres of cover crops (practice 340 
Capacity 2017 in the amount of $600.00 completing contract 
Affirmative: Theismann, Fick, Arendt, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion carried 
 

G. Sponsorship opportunity on Grazing, Cover Crops and Soil Health and Land 
Stewardship Project – Board Discussion/Action 
In sponsoring, we would get our programs out there to show what we have to 
offer.  90 farmers attended last one.  Chuck said there is a lot of interest in the 
Plainview, Millville area and would be worth our while to be part of it. Have funds 
in the Education Fund to cover the $300.00. 
Motioned by Fick, seconded by Theismann for Wabasha SWCD to be part of the 
Grazing, Cover Crops and Soil Health and Land Stewardship Project and Co-
Sponsoring the event in the amount of $300.00. 
Affirmative: Theismann, Fick, Arendt, Zabel 
Opposed:  None 
Motion carried 
 

H. MAWQCP 2020 Lease for Office space with Olmsted County facilities -Board Action 
Mark Root office space $4,964.64, billed monthly. 
Motioned by Arendt, seconded by Theismann to approve the MAWQCP 2020 Lease 
for Office space with Olmsted County facilities. 
Affirmative:  Theismann, Fick, Arendt, Zabel 
Opposed:  None 
Motion carried 

 
I. Set Meeting Dates/Time for 2020 

Moved by Arendt and seconded by Theismann, to set January 23 as next meeting 
date and at than at that meeting discuss the 2020 meeting dates and time. 
Affirmative: Theismann, Fick, Arendt, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion carried 
 
 



J. Upcoming Events 
i. Forestry Days – Friday Feb. 14th at Zumbro Falls VFW 

ii. Karst Exhibit – First place Wabasha Library, will travel the region 
iii. “We are Waters” Exhibit Rochester Spring 2021 

 

XII. Board Reports 
A. WW Update-Board Information 

Sheila working with Terri on the Water Assessment Grant for Mississippi/Winona  
Watershed.  Pull together to get approved.  Getting ready for monitoring 
watershed next year. 

B. 1W1P Update-Board Information 
Policy Committee and Local Work Group Meetings.  Board approved payments. 
Voted on priorities.  Presentation on groundwater protection strategies. 
Work group talked about getting plan completed/Modeling. 

          

XIII. Closed Session – Board Action 
Moved by Arendt and seconded by Fick to go into Closed Session at 8:45am 
Closed session started at 9:00 am 
Affirmative: Theismann, Fick, Arendt, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion carried 
 

i.  Personnel Review 
ii.  Jen Wahls 

                                     ii.    Mitch Rigelman 
iii.  Sue Cerwinske 

B. District Manager Terri Peters personnel review 
C. 2020 wage discussion 

 
XIV. Open Session - Board Action 
              Moved by Arendt and seconded by Fick to go Open Regular Session at 10:45am 

Affirmative: Theismann, Fick, Arendt, Zabel 
Opposed: None 
Motion carried 
 

A. Adopted Wabasha County 2020 Wage Scale as Wabasha SWCD wage scale-Board 
Action 
Moved by Arendt and seconded by Fick to adopt the Wabasha County 2020 Wage 
Scale as Wabasha wage scale. 

           Affirmative: Theismann, Fick, Arendt, Zabel 
           Opposed: None 
           Motion carried 

   
XV. Work Planning Session 

Called to order at 11:00 am 



Terri went through the workplan.   
Remarks: Buffer Initiative and Excessive Soil Loss Law - Revisit/ Check up on Landowners 
entire county to see if compliant 
Ag Certainty – Mitch work to promote more small waterways less $ without dipping into 
funds that can be used on larger projects 

                         Landowner provide technical assistance where possible – Money for small feed lots 
                         Coop Advisors -Help promote ours programs 
                         Wellhead protection of public water – Lake City in process of pointing out areas – water                        
                         Supply.  Intern – Targeted testing 50% up to $1,000.00 

 
XVI. Adjourn- Board Action 

Moved by Arendt and seconded by Theismann to adjourn 
Affirmative: Theismann, Zabel, Arendt 
Opposed: None 
Motion carried 
 
Meeting Adjourned at 12:16 PM 
 
 
 
 
                                                                            Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
                                                                            ______________________________ 
                                                                            Larry Theismann, Secretary 
 

 
 

 



Dec 31, 19

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 74,301.13
Money Market WNB Financial 7,379.23
Peoples State Bank Money Market 450,823.40
Petty Cash 93.26
WNB Financial 82,203.90

Total Checking/Savings 614,800.92

Accounts Receivable
11000 · Accounts Receivable 9,934.17

Total Accounts Receivable 9,934.17

Total Current Assets 624,735.09

Fixed Assets
15000 · Furniture and Equipment

Computer 4,369.00
Laptops for Distrcit Techs (2) 3,149.22
Samsung Tablets 1,548.69
15000 · Furniture and Equipment - Other 104,323.00

Total 15000 · Furniture and Equipment 113,389.91

17000 · Accumulated Depreciation -74,067.12

Total Fixed Assets 39,322.79

Other Assets
Prepaid Items

Prepaid Rent 864.13

Total Prepaid Items 864.13

Total Other Assets 864.13

TOTAL ASSETS 664,922.01

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 · Accounts Payable 5,550.50

Total Accounts Payable 5,550.50

Other Current Liabilities
Allowance for Unemployment Reim 1,581.86
Deferred Revenue

AIS 95,258.21
FY17 Capacity 7,887.17
FY17 Cost Share 2,117.05
FY17 RCPP -3,961.87
FY18 AgCertainty Promotion 13.94
FY18 Buffer Implementation 2,324.34
FY18 Capacity 29,460.27
FY18 Cost Share 12,320.80
FY18 CWMA 8,740.66
FY18 MDA Weed Grant -4,445.05
FY19 Buffer Initiative 11,081.37
FY19 Capacity 24,945.16
FY19 Cost Share 15,401.00
FY19 Rim Easement Inspection -714.70
FY19 WCA 5,649.47
FY20  LWM 14,177.00
FY20 Buffer Initiative 20,000.00
FY20 Capacity 111,348.00
FY20 Conservation Delivery 19,619.00
FY20 State Cost share 15,401.00
FY20 WCA 12,118.00

10:44 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
01/07/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2019

Page 1



Dec 31, 19

FY20 Well Seal Grant 26,563.44
Izaak Walton League 5,966.93

Total Deferred Revenue 431,271.19

Deposit on Tree Sales 3,272.02
2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 0.25
24000 · Payroll Liabilities 5,794.57
25500 · Sales Tax Payable 506.43

Total Other Current Liabilities 442,426.32

Total Current Liabilities 447,976.82

Total Liabilities 447,976.82

Equity
Fund Balance- Restatement 47,943.10
Fund Balance Designated 31,903.30
Investment in Capital Assets 39,322.79
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 649.89
32000 · Owners Equity 156,595.44
Net Income -59,469.33

Total Equity 216,945.19

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 664,922.01

10:44 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
01/07/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2019

Page 2



Dec 31, 19

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Money Market- Bank of Alma 74,301.13
Money Market WNB Financial 7,379.23
Peoples State Bank Money Market 450,823.40
Petty Cash 93.26
WNB Financial 82,203.90

Total Checking/Savings 614,800.92

Total Current Assets 614,800.92

TOTAL ASSETS 614,800.92

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

12:46 PM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
01/06/20 Cash Balances
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2019

Page 1



Dec 19

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Charges for Services
Plat Book Sales 35.00

Total Charges for Services 35.00

Intergovernmental Revenues
County

County Regular Allocation 52,575.28

Total County 52,575.28

State
FY18 MDA Weed Grant 4,658.69
MAWQCP 16,061.14

Total State 20,719.83

Total Intergovernmental Revenues 73,295.11

Total Income 73,330.11

Gross Profit 73,330.11

Expense
District Operations

Other Services and Charges
Building Rent 864.13
Conferences and Conventions 515.27
Employee Mileage 11.48
Internet Expense 70.95
Professional Expenses

Audit Fees 475.00

Total Professional Expenses 475.00

Supervisor's Expenses 0.00
Supervisor's Mileage 67.28
Vehicle Expenses

GMC Vehicle Expense 47.09
Hyundia Tucson Vehicle Expense 28.54

Total Vehicle Expenses 75.63

Other Services and Charges - Other 19.99

Total Other Services and Charges 2,099.73

Personnel Services
Employee Salary Permanent 16,708.19
Employer HSA contributions 0.00
Employer Life and Health

66000 · Payroll Expenses 6,005.53
Employer Life and Health - Other 0.00

Total Employer Life and Health 6,005.53

Employer Share FICA 1,145.53
Employer Share Medicare 267.89
Employer Share PERA 1,027.84

Total Personnel Services 25,154.98

Supplies
Office Supplies 136.11

Total Supplies 136.11

Total District Operations 27,390.82

Project Expenditures
State

AIS 13.57
DNR Forestry Stewardsip 6,203.50

10:48 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
01/07/20 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis December 2019

Page 1



Dec 19

FY17 Capacity Funding 600.00
LWM NRBG 117.84
MAWQCP Administration 8,203.92
North Fork Zumbro-Mazeppa 530.00

Total State 15,668.83

Total Project Expenditures 15,668.83

Total Expense 43,059.65

Net Ordinary Income 30,270.46

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest Income
Interest Earnings MM's 595.06

Total Interest Income 595.06

Total Other Income 595.06

Net Other Income 595.06

Net Income 30,865.52

10:48 AM Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District
01/07/20 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis December 2019

Page 2



JEN: 

Board Report 
Wetland Conservation Act (WCA) – Fillmore County – TEP meeting, review file folders for end of year 
and follow up.  Projects meeting with County.  Follow up aerial photo reviews and off-site investigations 
completed for 2 of 5 road projects.  End of year reporting.     Wabasha County – End of year 
reporting.  Respond to 1 possible violation. 
CWMA – Check off of project and completed proper paperwork for voucher for payment.  Followed up 
with 2 landowners on progress of their projects.   Coordinating treatment schedules and funding sources 
with MDA and County Weed Inspector.      
Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program/ReInvest in MN (CREP/RIM) – Continue assisting 
Schmits on WRP process    
Nat’l Fish & Wildlife Federation (NFWF)- Visit with Pete Fryer for project list.  Hand-off 1 landowner for 
AgCertainty certification to Mitchell.  Follow up with 1 landowner for moving forward and cost estimates.  2 
more forestry related opportunities for planning.  Met with staff from City of Elgin for park area rehab.     
LWM – Forestry Day planning.  Coordinating with others (Olmsted SWCD, UMN, LSP) on 
workshops).  Lawns 2 Legumes has received interest from residents near Elgin and Wabasha.  
SE Drinking Water Protection – Labels and letters ready to mail out to 300 people in high vulnerability 
townships.     
UMRI – Submitted article 3 of 6 to papers.  Project is almost done 
 

 

SUE: 

Working on Year-end reporting 
Quarterly Payroll Taxes 
Working on W-2’s  
Ordering 1099’s – Winona said electronically didn’t work the best. 
Ordered 1/22/20 and will have them soon – in time for filing. 
MCIT Payroll Audit – Spreadsheet 
MAWQCP sub agreements sent to SWCD’s participating 
 



TENTATIVE MEETING DATES ON THE FOURTH THURSDAY OF THE MONTH – WITH EXCEPTION OF 
THURSDAYS THAT CONFLICT WITH A HOLIDAY 

 

JANUARY 23, 2020 

FEBRUARY 27, 2020 

MARCH 26, 2020 

APRIL 23, 2020 

MAY 28, 2020 

JUNE 25, 2020 

JULY 23, 2020 

AUGUST 27, 2020 

SEPTEMBER 24, 2020 

OCTOBER 22, 2020 

NOVEMBER 26, 2020  THANKSGIVING 

DECEMBER 24, 2020 CHRISTMAS EVE 

 

 

 

 



Resolution 01232020-2 

 A Resolution to Designate the Official Newspaper 

For Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District 

 
Whereas: 

The Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD) must designate an official newspaper for 
each year, therefore 

Be it resolved: 

That the Wabasha SWCD designate the same newspaper as Wabasha County, and 

Be it finally resolved: 

That the official newspaper for 2020 be The Lake City Graphic. 

 

____________________________    _________________ 

Board Chair       Date 

 

  



 

 

Resolution 01232020-3 

A Resolution to Designate the Official Bank Depositories 
for Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District for 

2020 
Whereas: 

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD) must annually designate official bank 
depositories for official Wabasha SWCD funds, therefore 

Be it resolved: 

That the official depository for checking be WNB Financial (Formerly First State Bank), of Wabasha, and 

Be it further resolved: 

That the official depositories for Money Market Savings be WNB Financial, Wabasha, MN; Bank of Alma, 
Wabasha, MN; and Peoples State Bank, Plainview, MN. 

 

_____________________________    ________________ 

Board Chair       Date 

  



 

 

 

Resolution 01232020-4 

A Resolution Designating Signature Authority for 
Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District Bank 

Accounts 

2020 
Whereas: 

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD) has newly elected Board of Supervisors members, 
and  

Whereas: 

The Wabasha SWCD Board of Supervisors had members retire, and  

Whereas: 

It is proper policy to remove retired members and add new member to the signature authority card for 
bank accounts, therefore 

Be it resolved: 

That the following Board of Supervisors be authorized to have signature authority over all bank accounts 
of the Wabasha SWCD: 

Nathan (Nate) Arendt 

Charles (Chuck) Fick 

Terry Helbig 

Lawrence (Larry) Theismann 

Lynn Zabel 

and,  

Be it further resolved: 

That the Wabasha SWCD Board of Supervisors grant signature authority over all bank accounts to the 
District Manager, Terri Peters, and 



Be it further resolved: 

That all checks for disbursement of funds from WNB Financial (formerly First State Bank) require two (2) 
authorized signatures, and 

Be it further resolved: 

That transfer checks from Money Market accounts require one (1) signature, to accommodate funding 
needs, and that the checks can only be issued to Wabasha SWCD for deposit into other existing bank 
accounts, and 

Be it finally resolved: 

That this resolution remains in effect only until any of the above-named signatories are no longer 
associated with Wabasha SWCD 

 

__________________________     ________________ 

Board Chair       Date 

  



Resolution 01232020-5 

A Resolution to Set Board Supervisor Per Diem and 
Mileage Rates for 2020 

Whereas: 

Wabasha Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD) is required to annually set the per diem and 
mileage rates, and  

Whereas: 

Maximum amounts for such rates are mandated by state statute (M.S. 103C.315 Subd 4), therefore 

Be it resolved: 

That the Wabasha SWCD set the 2019 per diem and mileage rates at the mandated maximum allowable 
level of $75/day per diem and $.575/mile (IRS Rate) for Board Supervisors 

 

__________________________     _____________ 

Board Chair       Date   

 

 

 



Resolution 01232020-1 

A Resolution for E-Link Financial Reporting 

 
Whereas: 

E-Link Financial Reporting is due on all grants funded through the Board of Water and Soil 
Resources, and 

Whereas:  

These reports require signatures of duly authorized persons of the Board of Supervisors, and 

Whereas:  

The timing of these financials does not always allow the availability of the duly authorized 
member of the Board of Supervisors to timely sign the Financial Reports,  

Therefore, 

Be it resolved: 

That the Board of Supervisors grants signing and submittal authority on the E-Link Financial 
Reporting to the District Manager, and 

Be it further resolved: 

That this authority be effective until revoked by the Board of Supervisors, and 

Be it finally resolved: 

That the financial reports signed by the District Manager be approved as part of the next 
regularly scheduled board meeting of the Wabasha SWCD Board of Supervisors 
























	Voucher Payment Goodhue SWCD (RCPP).pdf
	Stacy Miller




